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From: Dillon Plamann <dplamann@fehr-graham.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 3:49 PM 
To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR 
Cc: Matt Dahlem; Donald P. Gallo 
Subject: RE: BAY TOWEL - SOLVENT INVESTIGATION, BRRTS #0205237064 
Attachments: 2021_1110 F1 Cross-Section NW-SE.pdf; 2021_1110 F2 Cross-Section N-

S.pdf 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

Josie, 

Attached are the cross sections requested for the virtual meeting. 

In addition, backfill at the site consists of bank run sand and gravel (2016 and 2018 excavations),  gravel 
with sand (2020 excavation), and clear stone (2020 excavation). The clear stone was not compacted due 
to the depth it was being placed and safety concerns. We didn’t do any specific permeability tests on 
any of the backfill, but since it is all coarse grained sediments with limited or no fines, we can assume it 
all has a relatively high permeability compared to the former impermeable building cover. The native 
soil (silty clay) has a very low permeability compared to the backfill, as evident by the tight silty clay 
formation preventing infiltration of groundwater in the excavation base while the excavation was open 
up to 30 feet below grade (typical depth to groundwater ranges from two to eight feet at the site). 

Thank you, and have a nice weekend! 

DILLON PLAMANN  I  Project Hydrogeologist 
Fehr Graham  I  Engineering & Environmental 

909 North 8th Street, Suite 101 
Sheboygan, WI 53081 
C: 920.946.2407  
fehrgraham.com

From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2021 8:58 AM 
To: Dillon Plamann <dplamann@fehr-graham.com> 
Cc: Matt Dahlem <mdahlem@fehr-graham.com> 
Subject: RE: BAY TOWEL - SOLVENT INVESTIGATION, BRRTS #0205237064 

Hi Dillon, 

This email is to follow-up on the two pieces of information discussed on the phone this morning that 
DNR will need prior to the virtual meeting: 



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



1. Cross section(s) through the source area, S. Adams St. & Chicago St. that visually represent the
identified soil and groundwater contamination with respect to soil type, groundwater level(s)
and utility depth(s)/location(s);

2. A description of the permeability of the compacted gravel backfill with respect to the former
impermeable building cover.

Thank you, 
Josie 

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

Josie Schultz 

Cell Phone: (920) 366-5685 
Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov 

From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR  
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 7:40 AM 
To: Dillon Plamann <dplamann@fehr-graham.com> 
Cc: Matt Dahlem <mdahlem@fehr-graham.com> 
Subject: RE: BAY TOWEL - SOLVENT INVESTIGATION, BRRTS #0205237064 

Hi Dillon,  

Would you also be able to provide a cross section that includes utility depths for Bay Towel this week? 

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
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 12:16 PM 
To: Dillon Plamann <dplamann@fehr-graham.com> 
Cc: Matt Dahlem <mdahlem@fehr-graham.com>; Donald P. Gallo <DGallo@axley.com>; John Butz 
<Jbutz@baytowel.com>; Silje Roalsvik <sroalsvik@resolutemgmt.com>; Nancy Reid 



<nreid@resolutemgmt.com>; Jeanne Tarvin (jtarvin@ramboll.com) <jtarvin@ramboll.com> 
Subject: RE: BAY TOWEL - SOLVENT INVESTIGATION, BRRTS #0205237064 

Good Afternoon Dillon, 

DNR has reviewed the “Remedial Action Documentation Report, Groundwater Monitoring Status 
Report, and PFAS Sampling Report” for the Bay Towel site, and would like to schedule the hour-long 
technical assistance meeting for the week of 11/15 or 11/22. Below are dates and times that will work 
for DNR: 

• Wednesday, November 17 – 11:30 to 2:30

• Thursday, November 18 – 1:30 to 4:00

• Monday, November 22 – 1:00 to 4:00

• Tuesday, November 23 – 10:30 to 12:00 or 1:00 to 2:00

• Wednesday, November 24 – 9:00 to 1:00 or 2:00 to 4:00

Please let me know as soon as possible what dates and times will work best for all interested parties, 
and who we should expect to be on the call.  

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
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 3:30 PM 
To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Matt Dahlem <mdahlem@fehr-graham.com>; Donald P. Gallo <DGallo@axley.com>; John Butz 
<Jbutz@baytowel.com>; Silje Roalsvik <sroalsvik@resolutemgmt.com>; Nancy Reid 
<nreid@resolutemgmt.com>; Jeanne Tarvin (jtarvin@ramboll.com) <jtarvin@ramboll.com> 
Subject: BAY TOWEL - SOLVENT INVESTIGATION, BRRTS #0205237064 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 



Good afternoon Josie,  
 
We submitted the “Remedial Action Documentation Report, Groundwater Monitoring Status Report, 
And PFAS Sampling Report” for the Bay Towel site this afternoon. Included with the report is a Technical 
Assistance, Environmental Liability Clarification or Post-Closure Modification Request and a fee of $700, 
to “Schedule a Technical Assistance Meeting” to discuss the current site status, and determine the 
necessary tasks required to close the case.  
 
Please let us know if you have any questions with the report, and some potential dates/times for the 
technical assistance meeting so we can make sure it works with everyone's schedules. 
 
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
 

From: no-reply@wisconsin.gov <no-reply@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 2:23 PM 
To: Jeanie Angel <jangel@fehr-graham.com> 
Subject: 0205237064: Remedial Action Design Report (NR 724) 
 

Please do not reply to this email. 

Dear Jeanie Angel 

Thank you for your submittal. 

Confirmation Number: 35918 

BRRTS #: 0205237064 

Site Name: BAY TOWEL - SOLVENT INVESTIGATION 

Type of Report: Remedial Action Design Report (NR 724) 

Fee Amount: 700.00 

Name: Jeanie Angel 

Company: Fehr Graham 

Other DNR RR Contact:  

This submittal contains:  

• An evaluation of potential or known use of or impacts from PFAS. 

Additional Information:  



1. Please print this page and mail it with your check to: 
DNR Service Center 
Attn: DENISE DANELSKI 
2984 SHAWANO AVE 
GREEN BAY 54313-6727 

2. Please send the paper copy of your submittal to JOSIE SCHULTZ. Please see the DNR staff 
directory to look up the address.  

A submittal is not considered complete until the fee (if applicable), paper and electronic copy of the 
document or report are received, per Wis. Admin. Code § NR 749.04 (1) and § NR 700.11 (3g) 
respectively.  

For more information please see the Guidance for submitting Documents to the Remediation and 
Redevelopment Program (RR-690).  

If you have questions please contact: 
DENISE DANELSKI 
denise.danelski@wisconsin.gov 
(920) 510-4537 

Be reminded that site investigations shall include an evaluation of hazardous substance discharges 
and environmental pollution including emerging contaminants in accordance with Wis. Admin. Code 
§NR 716.07, and evaluations shall be submitted as part of scoping to the Department in accordance 
with Wis. Admin. Code §NR. 716.09(2)(d).  
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